SF-MARIN PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

FOOD BANK
To: The Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors
Date: October 9, 2024

The San Francisco-Marin Food Bank announces an open Board of Directors meeting. The meeting
will take place on Wednesday, October 9, 2024 from 4:30 PM to 5:30 PM.

Public Access for the San Francisco-Marin Food Bank Board of Directors Meeting
900 Pennsylvania Ave., Presidio Conference Room, 2" Floor.
San Francisco, CA 94107

www.sfmfoodbank.org

Date: October 9, 2024

Time: 4:30-5:30 PM

If further information is required, please contact Megan Holmes at mholmes@sfmfoodbank.org.

SAN FRANCISCO 900 Pennsylvania Avenue | San Francisco, CA 94107 | 415-282-1900
MARIN 2550 Kerner Boulevard | San Rafael, CA 94901 | 415-883-1302

www.sfmfoodbank.org A member of Feeding America™
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From: Megan Holmes

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: SF-Marin Food Bank Notice of Public Board Meeting 10.9.24
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:39:47 PM

Attachments: SF-Marin Food Bank Public Annoucement SF Clerk 10.9.2024.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To the Clerk of the SF Board of Supervisors,

I’m writing inform the Clerk of a public meeting of the SF-Marin Food Bank Board of Directors.
I’ve also attached the public announcement to this email.

The San Francisco-Marin Food Bank announces an open Board of Directors meeting. The
meeting will take place on Wednesday, October 9, 2024 from 4:30 PM to 5:30 PM.

Public Access for the San Francisco-Marin Food Bank Board of Directors Meeting

900 Pennsylvania Ave., Presidio Conference Room, 2" Floor.
San Francisco, CA 94107
www.sfmfoodbank.org

Date: October9, 2024
Time: 4:30-5:30 PM

If further information is required, please contact Megan Holmes at

mholmes@sfmfoodbank.org.

Megan Holmes

She/Her/Hers

Board and Executive Support Manager

San Francisco-Marin Food Bank

0: 415-282-1900, ext. 224 | m: 203-979-0166

IN STRENGTH

It tokes a cmmnunlt',r ﬂ
Donate. Volunteer.
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